Anc_;ie Winchester

From: Rich Price - ED-Director <richprice@jacksonnc.org>
Sent: : Wednesday, November 25, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Angie Winchester

Subject: RE: Business and Industry

Good morning Angie. | would say that both Mark and Roger are two of our most active and supportive committee
members, and bring a great deal of perspective to the work of the group. If both are agreeable | would strongly
encourage the Commissioners to reappoint them.

If they would prefer to move in a different direction, then | will be happy to offer some suggestions.

Rich Price

Director of Economic Development | Jackson County, North Carolina
401 Grindstaff Cove Rd. | Suite A-231 | Sylva, NC 28719
828-631-2240 richprice@jacksonnc.org




BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Robinson Administration Bldg
Cullowhee, NC 28723

NAME APPOINTED BY TERM EXPIRES
Sharon Bradley District One — WOODY 12-31-2022
4664 Wrights Creek Road 05-05-2020
Cherokee, NC 28719
s_bradleyl1@hotmail.com
736-5960
Larry Hinton District Two - DEITZ 04-15-2021
1231 E. Main Street 05-07-2015
Sylva, NC 28779
Roger Bartlett District Three - STRIBLING 12-31-2020
371 Bonnie Lane 04-07-2014
Sylva, NC 28779 12-15-2016
Mark Letson District Four — JONES 12-31-2020
7aiCashion Blas Fill the unex life-éstfrgllgf K. Hawkins
1 ul . naw;

Eo oty 06-04-2018
Cashiers, NC 28717
mletson@hotmail.com
828-200-0771
John Bubacz 587-6300 Chairman - MCMAHAN 04-15-2021
Signature Brew 04-16-2015
PO Box 1878, Sylva, NC 28779
djbubacz@yahoo.com
Tiffany Henry SCC Appointee 12-31-2022
SCC = Founders Hall Room 109 Fill the unexpired term of D Tomas
Sylva, NC 28779 e

01-07-2020
Mike Byers WCU Appointee 12-31-2022
WCU- 460 H.F. 01-07-2020

7 Members (Commissioners appoint one each plus appointments from WCU and SCC)
3 year terms after the initial staggered terms.

Resolution R13-08

Contact: Rich Price, Economic Development Director 631-2240




